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From: Sakthivel Murugan.R
Sent: 15 August 2022 12:37
To: 20UME
Cc: HODMECH; Madhan.N.R
Subject: Value Added Course | R2020 | Course Details

Dear Students,

Value Added Course is planed for all III Year Students. It is a mandatory course and an opportunity to 
avail over and above credit in R2020.

VAC Details:

Course Theme: NX beginner's course in design

Organized by : Center of Excellence in Manufacturing, NIT Trichy

Mode: Offline

Duration : 3 Days (2 Batches)
Batch Details: Same as Academics Lab Batches

Batch 1 Date : 23.08.2022 to 25.08.2022
Batch 2 Date : 26.08.2022 to 28.08.2022

Time : 09.00 A.M to 04.00 P.M

Accomodation in Trichy: 
Should be arranged by student itself due to constraints in NITT Hostel.

Certificate Eligibility : 100% Attendance & Eligible mark in the assessment.

Regarding this, a meeting is scheduled to discuss about the course details, accomodation,lunch etc.

Meeting Details:
Meeting Date: 16.08.2022
Day : Tuesday
Time : 10.00 AM
Venue : E15

Students are requested to be available in the venue on proper time. 

Meeting Agenda:

1.HOD/Mech will address the meeting
2.VAC incharge will deliver the Course Details and plan
3.Chairperson will deliver the Vote of thanks



Your Kind cooperation is solicited.

Regards,

Sakthivel Murugan R,
Chairperson.



From: NITT COE
Sent: 22 August 2022 11:05
To: Madhan.N.R
Cc: Sakthivel Murugan.R; HODMECH; Dr.SENTHIL.S; Dr V ANANDAKRISHNAN
Subject: Re: Confirmation Mail | RE: Value Added Course | Request | Slot

Dear Sir,

Please find the requested information for your reference.

INTERNSHIP FOR KAMARAJ ENGINEERING COLLEGE STUDENTS: 23.08.2022 
to 28.08.2022

Timing: 9.30 a.m. To 05.30 p.m. 

Batch 1: (24 Students)

S. No. Date and Day Forenoon Afternoon

1.
23.08.2022

Tuesday
NX CAD Introduction and 

Sketching
Sketching Practice and 
NX CAD Modelling

2.
24.08.2022
Wednesday

Modelling Practice NX CAD Assembly

3.
25.08.2022
Thursday

NX CAD Assembly 
Practice NX CAD Drafting

Batch 2: (24 Students)

S. No. Date and Day Forenoon Afternoon

1.
26.08.2022

Friday
NX CAD Introduction and 

Sketching
Sketching Practice and NX 

CAD Modelling

2. 27.08.2022
Saturday

Modelling Practice NX CAD Assembly

3.
28.08.2022

Sunday
NX CAD Assembly Practice NX CAD Drafting





 

DEPARTMENT OF MECHCHANICAL ENGINEERING 
Value Added Course on HVAC 

 Conducted : EXCEL MEP, Bangalore    Year / Sem : III / IV 
  Course duration : 28.03.2022 to 30.03.2022   Batch : 2019 - 23 
 Duration of the Course :  24 Hrs    

 

Approval of Programme Assessment Committee  

 Board of Study Meeting: IV      Mode: online (MS-Teams) 

 Date & Timing: 19.03.2022 & 3.00PM 

 Page No: 17 of 18 
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Department of Mechanical Engineering 

Title of the Program : Value Added Course on “NX-CAD”   Date: 23.08.2022 to 28.08.2022 

Participants : III year        Software used : NX - CAD 

 Conducted by : COE in Manufacturing, NIT – Trichy   Venue : NIT - CAMPUS 

Grade for Batch I 

S.No Batch Full Name Register NO 
Total Marks  

(Out of 25) 

Total Marks  

(Out of 100) 

1 I SAKTHIVEL.K 920420UME001 20  80 

2 I RAHUL.K 920420UME002 20  80 

3 I LOGESH.A 920420UME003 22  88 

4 I RAJA SRINIVAS.M 920420UME004 18  72 

5 I SANTHOSH.V 920420UME005  20  80 

6 I HARISH.S 920420UME007  21  84 

7 I ALPHONSE SAM ANTO.G 920420UME009  21  84 

8 I SHANMUGASUNDARAM.M 920420UME010 Absent  Absent  

9 I VIGNESH.L 920420UME011  17  68 

10 I MANOJ KUMAR.M 920420UME012  19  76 

11 I ARULMURUGAN.K 920420UME013  19  76 

12 I 
NAVANEETHA 

KRISHNAN.P 
920420UME014  17  68 

13 I JAIDEEP KUMAR.K 920420UME016  23  92 

14 I SHYAM.M.DA 920420UME017  25  100 

15 I JEEVA.K 920420UME019  22  88 

16 I BALAMANIKANDAN.V 920420UME020  20  80 

17 I BHARATH.M 920420UME021  20  80 

18 I SAIKISHORE.K 920420UME022 Absent  Absent  

19 I SIVAGURU.U 920420UME023  19  76 

20 I SHYAM GANESH.V 920420UME025  19  76 

21 I SHANMUGAPRIYAN.A.G 920420UME026  18  72 

22 I NAGENDRAN.J 920420UME038  16  64 
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* Required

* This form will record your name, please fill your name.

 Feedback Form | III Year | Value 
Added Course
Title of the Program : Value added course for “NX-CAD"

Participants               : III-year students

Date    : 23.08.2022 to 28.08.2022

Conducted by : COE in Manufacturing, NIT – Trichy

Software used : NX-CAD 

Mode                         : OFF Line 










Coordinators:
Mr. Madhan N R, AP/Mech,
Mr. Sakthivel Murgan R, AP/Mech,
Department of Mechanical Engineering,


Instructions: Please indicate your level of agreement the statements listed below


4 Star - Strong Agree

3 Star - Agree

2 Star - Neutral

1 Star - Dis-Agree

The objectives of the training were clearly defined by the Co-ordinator * 1.
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Participation and interaction were encouraged.

 * 

2.

The topics covered were relevant to me. 

 * 

3.

The content was organized and easy to follow.

 * 

4.

This training experience will be useful me.  * 5.

The trainer was knowledgeable about the training topics. 

 * 

6.

The trainer was well prepared.

 * 

7.
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The trainer was well prepared.

 * 

8.

The training objectives were met.

 * 

9.

The training objectives were met.

 * 

10.

The time allotted for the training was sufficient

 * 

11.

The CAD Lab and CNC Machine were adequate and comfortable. * 12.
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Your view about this programme

What did you like most about this training?

 * 

13.

 What aspects of the training could be improved?

 * 

14.

How do you hope to change your practice as a result of this training?

 * 

15.

Please share over all comments about this programme.

 * 

16.

No

Yes

Do you suggest this programme to your juniors * 17.
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